
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




                                 


                                   


Library 


Technical Services LTE 


 Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO:  Technical Services Supervisor                                                                       Non-Exempt                                                                                                  


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this position is to complete a limited-term, 12-month project involving the application 


of Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) tags to items in the library’s collection. This position extends 


for approximately 12 months. 


  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Implement the plan created by the Library’s Technical Services Supervisor to prioritize library 


collections for RFID tagging. 


 Apply RFID tags to library books and other items. 


 Use Envisionware RFID tagging station to link tags to library records. 


 Other duties as assigned. 


QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 Must be a minimum of 16 years of age. 


 Background check required if over 18 years of age. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 Knowledge and understanding of the principles of confidentiality of library records. 


 Computer skills including database searching and familiarity with Microsoft Office programs. 


 


Language Skills 


 Ability to speak comfortably to members of the public. 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including technical manuals, 


library databases, reference materials, and the library’s integrated library system (Koha). 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


 Ability to use and interpret library science and automation terminology. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with library users, volunteers, Library & City staff,  


representatives of other libraries, groups of people, and the general public verbally and in 


writing. 


 Ability to work with others in a team-oriented environment. 


 


Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. 


 







                                 


                                   


Library 


Technical Services LTE 


 Council Approved INSERT DATE 


 


 


 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic, or schedule form. 


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards to meet 


variations in assigned objectives. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to operate and troubleshoot a variety of office and library equipment including  personal 


computers, photocopier, telephone, a variety of printers and other office machines, microfilm 


reader, and the Library’s integrated library system (Bibliovation). 


 Ability and transportation to work a flexible schedule to be arraigned.  


 Ability to lift and place boxes and other objects weighing up to 40 pounds onto carts. 


 Ability to stoop, kneel, crouch, climb, and balance in order to provide program activities and 


other essential functions. 


 Ability to stand or to sit for extended periods of time. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work effectively in a typical library environment. 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


 


Printed Name: __________________________________________________ 


 


Signature: _______________________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 








AJOG H:Personnel:Request for Reconsideration Memo 
 


 
 


 
City of Stoughton                                                                                             Amy Jo Gillingham 
Human Resources & Risk Management                                                              Director 
207 S Forrest Street                                                                                          608.646.0272 
Stoughton, WI 53589                                                                                       AJGillingham@cityofstoughton.com 
                                                                                                   
 
February 27, 2024 
 
To:     Personnel Committee 
Re:    Request for Reconsideration Policy, Market Compensation Review & PD Reconsideration      
 


Request For Reconsideration Policy 


The current Work Rules refer to the Springstead Compensation Study specifically in the Request 
for Reconsideration Policy. See below on page 3.  I recommend that the Request for 
Reconsideration policy be removed as the Springstead Compensation Study took place in 2014 
and was never funded. Therefore, it  was not implemented.  The policy refers specifically to the 
SAFE System that was a part of the Springsted Study.  The purpose of the Request for 
Reconsideration Process Policy is to provide the employee an avenue to request reconsideration 
of the placement of their grade level.  The City does not use the Springstead Study grade levels 
as the study was not implemented.   


Based on the information above, I recommend that the Request for Reconsideration Policy be 
eliminated and removed from the Work Rules & Work Rules/Policies and Procedures.     


Market Compensation Review:    


I recommend that the City of Stoughton Human Resources Director and the Finance Director 
complete an initial review of market compensation for all non-represented positions every three 
years, following the initial review that was implemented in 2023.  This includes Stoughton Utilities 
and Library Staff.   


Once the initial market review is conducted, the Human Resources Director, Finance Director, 
Mayor, and the Director/Chief for the respective department will meet to review the findings and 
recommendations. 


 The market compensation review does not guarantee that wages will be adjusted.  Wages are 
dependent on the city budget approval process.  This process began with the Market 
Compensation Review that was approved with the 2023 Budget. Therefore, every three years the 



mailto:AJGillingham@cityofstoughton.com





AJOG H:Personnel:Request for Reconsideration Memo 
 


market compensation, for each position, would be reviewed for non-represented positions 
following the initial 2023 Market Compensation Review.   


Position Description Reconsideration:    


 The Department Director/Chief is responsible for ensuring that their staff are adhering to their 
position description.  The position description outlines the knowledge skills and abilities required 
for each position. The position description is used to set the compensation for each position.   


If the Director identifies that the responsibilities of the position need to change due to the 
requirements of the department, or the position needs to be expanded, they need to red-line 
the Position Description and submit it to the Director of Human Resources/Risk Management 
along with an explanation of why they are recommending the change in duties.     


 A change in the position description is not for one-time projects or additional tasks that fall within 
the existing position description or under other duties as assigned statement.      


The Director of Human Resources and Risk Management will work with the Department 
Director/Chief, and the Mayor to review the position description and recommend changes if 
needed.  If additional compensation should be considered, the Finance Director will be involved 
in reviewing the funding.  The team noted will determine the necessity of the change and if the 
request is reasonable. 


 If a recommendation is made by this team and compensation is recommended to be updated, 
the position description along with the compensation recommendation and how it will be 
funded, will be forwarded to the Personnel Committee.  If no compensation changes, the 
position description will be forwarded to the Personnel Committee for review.   


If approved by Personnel, and there is a compensation change recommendation, the 
recommendation will be forwarded to the Finance Committee for consideration.  If there is no 
compensation request, and personnel recommends a change to the position description it will 
go directly to Council for review.   


If there is a compensation recommendation that is approved by Finance the request will go to 
Council for final consideration.  


 


QUESTION:  What happens if the request is denied by the committee of the Council? 


 


 


 







AJOG H:Personnel:Request for Reconsideration Memo 
 


BACKUP 
FROM WORK RULES 
Request for Reconsideration Process 
Wage/Grade Level Placement. 
See Request for Reconsideration Policy. 


 
FROM POLICIES & PROCEDURES 
 
Page 38 
Request for Reconsideration Process Policy  
Wage/Grade Level Reconsideration.  
2.0 Policy Details  
The City of Stoughton contracted with Springsted Incorporated to conduct a classification 
and compensation study for all City positions in 2014. As a part of this study, employees and 
Supervisors completed Position Analysis Questionnaires (PAQs) and reviewed job descriptions 
for each City position. The job descriptions along with information provided in the PAQs 
provided the information to develop job evaluation points for all positions and to gather 
comprehensive market survey information. The development and maintenance of job 
evaluation points allow for the comparison of positions in relation to one another within the 
City of Stoughton. In addition to the internal rankings of positions, the comprehensive market 
survey results were utilized to assign City positions to the proposed compensation plan. We 
continue to use this method for newly created positions as well as if there are significant 
changes to a position such as credentials required, educational requirements, and or a 
permanent change to job duties or responsibilities.  
The job evaluation system utilized in evaluating all City positions is the Springsted Systematic 
Analysis and Factor Evaluation (SAFE®) job evaluation system. The SAFE system was 
developed specifically for public sector organizations, is widely accepted and used 
throughout the country in local government jurisdictions and non-profit organizations. The 
system has been tested in Federal courts under an EEOC claim and been found to be an 
equitable tool for evaluating the internal relationships of positions within an organization. It 
has also been accepted under the State of Minnesota Local Government Pay Equity Act.  
The criteria and factors that the SAFE system utilizes to evaluate positions can be obtained 
through the Human Resources & Risk Management Department.  
Annually, during the employee performance appraisal period, if the employee thinks that 
there has been a change in their position that justifies a review for grade placement the 
employee should determine whether they wish to request reconsideration of the placement 
of their grade level.  
The Request for Reconsideration must be job-specific and relate to the job responsibilities 
and requirements. Contact the Human Resources & Risk Management Department for the 
Reconsideration Process forms.  
3.0 Procedures 4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms  
5.0 Council Approved 








 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time, and location 


given below. 


 


Meeting of the:  


Date/Time:  


Location: 


 


 Members: 
 


 


 City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Tuesday, March 5, 2024 @ 7:00 pm 


Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 


600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher, Tom Majewski, Jonathan Schroerlucke 


Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


Director Gillingham 
 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Monday, January 22, 2024 Personnel Meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Update regarding WRS 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding updated Fire Chief position description 
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Technical Services LTE position description 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding the Request for Reconsideration policy 
 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding Market Compensation Review 
 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding Position Description Reconsideration 
 


10 ** Discussion and possible action regarding position description change request  
 


11 Future Agenda Items 


 Compensation Market Review Policy 


 City Attorney Contact Policy 


 Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 


 Drug screens for new employees 


  Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


 Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 


 Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


  Uniforms Policy 


 Updates to Work Rules 
 


12  Adjournment 


 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 


compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 


body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 


should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so 


appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 


heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above 


at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, January 22, 2024 @ 6:00 pm 


Ed Malinowski Boardroom 


 


Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher (Vice-Chair), Jonathan Schroerlucke (via Zoom), 


Mayor Swadley (ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 


Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski 


Also attending: Martin Seffens 


 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  


 


2. Approval of the minutes from the Wednesday, October 18, 2023, and Wednesday, November 8, 


2023 Personnel Meeting minutes 


Motion to approve Schumacher, Schroerlucke second. Approved 3-0 


 


3. Communications/Updates  


Director Gillingham gave the Committee members updates on: 


 Fire and EMS volunteers have to pay into WRS if they are also full and/or part-time 


employees who pay into WRS. The city was unaware of this and over $118,000 is 


due. There has been discussion on how to go back and collect on these 


employees as some have retired, etc. The language is vague so we have our 


attorney looking into it. Director Gillingham also stated that WRS has a 75-day 


waiting period between retirement and rehire time which causes some issues. 


 Hiring update: 


a) Offered Case Manager position which was declined because of the cost of 


part-time health care. 


b) One of our Dispatchers took another position for more pay and we have 


another on the verge of leaving. Director Gillingham stated the Mayor and Chief 


are discussing reducing Dispatch hours to daytime only with Dane County taking 


over for the evening. Cities have either gotten rid of dispatch altogether or are in 


the process of trying to do so. 


c) Tony King was hired as Park Superintendent. 


d) 42 applications were received for the Recreation Supervisor position. We are 


reviewing and will be interviewing within the next 2 weeks. 


e) We received 10 applications for the Zoning Administrator position which we 


are reviewing. 


f) We hired one AEMT/Firefighter and she is in the onboarding process. The other 


did not work out. Recruiting will open for that position again. 


g) Our part-time Custodian moved to full-time today.  


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding frequency of market review 


Director Gillingham stated that there is a Director who believes market review should not be 


done annually but that it should be done based on the position. Director Gillingham stated 


that for HR, it is hard to determine when to review by position unless there is turnover. Mayor 


Swadley stated that besides turnover, unless the position or the position description changes 


there is no reason for market analysis. He further stated that wage analysis should be 


coming from HR, not the individual department heads. Director Gillingham stated that the 


information is more reliable and consistent coming from HR. She stated that CVMIC has 


HR.gov which has salary reporting information for municipal positions and that HR will use 







that information. Schumacher stated it’s difficult to do as there is a lot of speculative 


information out there. He stated that the City needs to have a policy in place to nail down 


the process. He stated he would like to see what other cities do – are they schedule-driven 


or driven by position? Reeves stated that they should discuss how to set up a 


policy/procedure for market review. Director Gillingham stated that we could use CVMIC to 


pull information for us. Schumacher asked if our IT department could set up an AI to mine 


that info. There was some discussion regarding what the process should entail. Seffens 


stated that pay for positions was subjective and further stated that the Utilities Department is 


low on linemen. He stated it seems to be hard to hire them and that there used to be 8 and 


now there are 5. There was some discussion regarding the lineman positions pertaining the 


difficulty of hiring. 


Reeves closed the meeting by reading State Statute 19.85(1)(c). Motion to close Schumacher, 


Schroerlucke second. Approved 3-0 


 


4. ** Discussion and possible action regarding Performance and Compensation –Utilities 


Discussion regarding the policy for the process of compensation review. Director Gillingham 


was tasked with looking for the process followed in 2022 as it pertains to the Utilities 


Department. She was further tasked with putting a policy/procedure together for the review 


process to include all departments. The request for review should have a due date and all 


requests should be submitted by the specified date. Using a matrix established by the HR 


Director with information used from gov.hr and other reliable sources. This process must then 


go to Personnel for approval. 


Motion to have HR investigate the process approved in 2022 and devise a policy for the 


process of market review in order to be consistent and fair with the process in the future, 


Schroerlucke second. Approved 3-0 


 


6. Future Agenda Items 


Additions or changes to future agenda items written in red: 


● Compensation Market Review Policy 


● City Attorney Contact Policy 


● Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 


● Drug screens for new employees 


●  Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


● Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 


● Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


●  Uniforms Policy 


● Updates to Work Rules 


7. Motion to adjourn, Schroerlucke, Schumacher second. All in Favor 3-0.  


           Meeting adjourned 7:22 pm. 
 


 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted 01/31/2024 by HR Generalist Skarda 


 





